From: Carlos Zaldivar

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Ramsay, Seth

Cc: Jonathan Leyva; Abramson, Stanley

Subject: Consent Agreement - Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-3017
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2024 3:58:16 PM
Attachments: Wire EPA Consent Agreement .pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

To Regional Hearing Clerk & Mr. Ramsay:

Please see the attached wire transfer in the amount of $90,800.00 according to the captioned

Consent Agreement.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Carlos Zaldivar

General Counsel
BeSafe Industries, LLC
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@ Northern Trust

Wite Transfer Instructions — Domestic Wire Requests

ORIGINATOR (CLIENT) INFORMATION U.S. DOLLAR AMOUNT § 90,800.00 -
Account To Debit: 1171088248

Debit Party Name: BESAFE INDUSTRIES LLC

Debit Party Address: 2600 Douglas Rd PH 7 Coral Gables, FL 33134

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Beneficiary Account Number: 68010727
Beneficiary Name: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Beneficiary Address: USA

BENEFICIARY BANK INFORMATION

Beneficiary Bank Routing #: 021030004

Beneficiary Bank Name: FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK
Beneficiary Address (City, State): 33 Liberty Street New York, New York 10045
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Bank to Bank Information:

Originator to Beneficiary Information: Besafe Industries, LLC Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-3017(b)

PAY THROUGH BANK

Pay Through Bank Routing #:

Bank Name & Address:

" INTERMEDIARY BANK

Intermediary Bank Routing #:

Bank Name & Address:

Date: 8/29/2024

Client Signature:
A VERIFICATION SECTION ]
Transaction Requested By//
Date Requested: Value Date of Wire Cost Center:
Method Received;___InPerson ___Phone __ Email __Fax __ Letter __ Voice Recognized < $10,000 Repetitive Code:
Sole Receiver: LAN ID: Signature:
Initiator: LAN ID: Signature:
Approver: LAN ID: Signature:
Authenticator: LAN ID: Signature:
Call Back - Identified By: _____ Voice Recognition ____ Ml Password ____ Security Questions Client Recited Transaction Data: __ Yes
Security Questions Asked (if selected)
CallBack To: Date /Time; Phone #: On File: ____
Call Back Exception Approval: LAN [D: Signature:
Accessible Balance: $ OD/UAF Balance (with Request) $

Reference Number(s):
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